
Police Station Of Origin
Woodlands Division HQ
1 Woodlands Street 12 SINGAPORE 738622
Tel No:1800-4660000

Date/Time Report Made
13/12/2024 17:27 Vide Report No. Station Diary No.

Name Of Informant
CYRUS ADAM

Address

ID Type / ID No. Contact No.

NRIC NO / E Home/Office: Mobile:
 

Nationality Email Address
SINGAPORE CITIZEN
Occupation Sex

Male
Age
44

Date of Birth Race
Korean

Institution/School Name Language
English

Date/Time Of Incident Location Of Incident

29/11/2024 11:00 - 29/11/2024 19:49 20 WOODLANDS NORTH COAST ROAD WOODLANDS
NORTH MRT STATION SINGAPORE 737668

Brief details:
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Incident linked to E/20241206/7017. My child and I are victims of corruption (public sector). I'm lodging
this report to preserve, protect and defend the "sovereignty of the Republic of Singapore as an
independent nation (incl. Commonwealth citizenship)" for all Singaporeans (esp. indigenous Malays).

I refer to https://str.sg/z74Z (see below)

Additionally, construction work to connect the RTS Link to Woodlands North station on the Thomson-
East Coast MRT Line, at Basement 1 of the customs, immigration and quarantine (CIQ) building in
Woodlands North, will begin in 2025.

When ready, the RTS Link will be able to carry up to 10,000 people an hour in each direction between
Bukit Chagar and Woodlands North.

The transport system in Singapore is designed for Malaysians to work in Singapore (earn SGD) and
retire in Malaysia comfortably. TEL makes it easy for Malaysians to work in the CBD (replacing
Singaporean PMETs) from the RTS Link, while MRT keep breaking down - Singapore was created by
LKY for Malaysians (by a Malaysian, for Malaysians). Noticeably, the major beneficiaries of the "PAP
system" are Malaysians working in Singapore - they don't have to serve NS (National Slavery) and don't
have to rent properties in Singapore because the RTS Link will be able to carry up to 10,000 people an
hour in each direction. LKY should be posthumously awarded the "Greatest Malaysian of the 20th & 21st
Century" for his contributions to "achieve happiness, prosperity and progress" for Malaysians working in
Singapore at the expense of Singaporeans.

The "PAP system" is staunchly anti-Singaporean and is a "system of cruelty and corruption" designed to
trap indigenous Malays in a permanent underclass until extermination is ripe - low-income Singaporeans
are targeted to make the racism look unobtrusive. SAF is in command of "China-Taiwan settler
colonialism" in Singapore, backed by Malaysia (All the Malay sultans are descended from Indian
Muslims). SAF has greatly diminished "local Singaporean hawker cuisine" and replaced it with "China's
local cuisine" as part of their "Cultural Revolution" during COVID-19. China's internal policies in Xinjiang,
Tibet and Inner Mongolia are settler colonialism patterns with large-scale Han Chinese migration and
cultural imperialism. Nothing good will come from SAF (e.g. MRT breakdowns, Tan Chuan-Jin) and their
ultimate goal is to exterminate indigenous Malays, which is the ultimate goal of settler colonialism.

It's a common fallacy of both the PAP and the Singapore Public Service to believe that indigenous
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Malays and the indigenous people of ASEAN are living on borrowed time. In fact, the reverse is true
because whenever Nazism is rising again - the Righteous work quietly behind the scenes to defeat and
destroy all forms of Nazism (incl. Judaeo-Chinese Nazism). The National Day Rally is seen as the most
important national speech of the year - I refer to
https://eresources.nlb.gov.sg/newspapers/digitised/page/today20090102-2.1.8 (see below)

I think Singapore as a whole will become a more gracious society because ... we will have large-scale
events to create awareness. Mr Cyrus

Anything related to the National Day Rally is tied to the "sovereignty of the Republic of Singapore as an
independent nation (incl. Commonwealth Principles)" - CPIB, an agency under the cruel and corrupt
PMO, is compromised and won't investigate corrupt practices affecting indigenous Malays - leaving them
to rot and self-destruct until extermination is ripe.

Singaporeans will never surrender to corruption (incl. soft corruption and influence peddling). The current
"corruption threat level at the top (ministers, permanent secretaries, directors) in the public sector" for
3.64 million citizens is CRITICAL. Vaccinating 3.64 million citizens against corruption (incl. judicial
corruption) outweighs any "devastating political consequences" faced by today's ruling PAP. Cyrus Adam
v Corruption (incl. judicial corruption) - which side are you on?
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Subjects Involved
Suspect
Person Name India (MASTERMIND, world settler colonialism based on genocide)
Nationality INDIAN Race Indian

Occupation Foreign armed forces personnel Relation To
Informant mortal enemy and oppressor

Distinguishing
Features

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Indi
an_diaspora

Person Name China (MASTERMIND, world settler colonialism based on genocide)
Nationality TAIWANESE Race Chinese
Relation To
Informant mortal enemy and oppressor Distinguishing

Features
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Ba
mboo_network

Person Name NATO (MASTERMIND, world settler colonialism based on genocide)
Nationality AMERICAN Race European

Occupation Foreign armed forces personnel Relation To
Informant mortal enemy and oppressor

Distinguishing
Features

https://www.nato.int/cps/en/nato
hq/topics_69471.htm

Person Name Israel (MASTERMIND, world settler colonialism based on genocide)
Nationality ISRAELI Race Jew

Occupation Foreign armed forces personnel Relation To
Informant mortal enemy and oppressor

Distinguishing
Features

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Isra
eli_settler_violence

Person Name Israel (MASTERMIND, pit Gentiles against Gentiles)
Nationality UKRAINIAN Race Jew
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Occupation Foreign armed forces personnel Relation To
Informant mortal enemy and oppressor

Distinguishing
Features

https://www.aljazeera.com/new
s/2022/4/5/zelenskyy-says-
wants-ukraine-to-become-a-big-
israel

Person Name Israel (covert and deceptive foreign interference)
Nationality ISRAELI Race Jew

Occupation Foreign armed forces personnel Relation To
Informant mortal enemy and oppressor

Distinguishing
Features https://str.sg/JScz

Person Name SID (MASTERMIND, clandestine operations against indigenous Malays)
Nationality MALAYSIAN Occupation Senior government official
Relation To
Informant mortal enemy and oppressor Distinguishing

Features https://www.sid.gov.sg

Person Name China/Taiwan (covert and deceptive foreign interference)
Nationality TAIWANESE Race Chinese

Occupation Senior official of political party
organisation

Relation To
Informant mortal enemy and oppressor

Distinguishing
Features https://str.sg/3osd

Person Name Australia (covert and deceptive foreign interference)
Nationality AUSTRALIAN Race European

Occupation Foreign armed forces personnel Relation To
Informant mortal enemy and oppressor
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Distinguishing
Features

https://www.theguardian.com/a
ustralia-news/2019/mar/04/the-
killing-times-the-massacres-of-
aboriginal-people-australia-
must-confront

Person Name Saudi Arabia (MASTERMIND, Arab settler colonialism in ASEAN)
Nationality SAUDI ARABIAN Race Arab

Occupation Foreign armed forces personnel Relation To
Informant mortal enemy and oppressor

Distinguishing
Features

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Sha
rif_Ali

Person Name Brunei (covert and deceptive foreign interference)
Nationality BRUNEIAN Race Arab

Occupation Foreign armed forces personnel Relation To
Informant mortal enemy and oppressor

Distinguishing
Features https://str.sg/sRMW

Person Name India (covert and deceptive foreign interference)
Nationality INDIAN Race Indian

Occupation Foreign armed forces personnel Relation To
Informant mortal enemy and oppressor

Distinguishing
Features

https://www.indiatoday.in/world/
story/singapore-le-hsien-loong-
prime-minister-china-india-may-
day-rally-lawrence-wong-
2533954-2024-05-01

Person Name Malaysia (MASTERMIND, covert and deceptive foreign interference)
Nationality MALAYSIAN Race Indian
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Occupation Foreign armed forces personnel Relation To
Informant mortal enemy and oppressor

Distinguishing
Features https://str.sg/N9cQ

Person Name Malaysia (MASTERMIND, corruption campaign in Singapore)
Nationality MALAYSIAN Race Indian

Occupation Foreign armed forces personnel Relation To
Informant mortal enemy and oppressor

Distinguishing
Features https://str.sg/N9cQ

Person Name PMO (corrupt Singapore's entire country/society for Malaysia)
Nationality MALAYSIAN Occupation Senior government official
Relation To
Informant mortal enemy and oppressor Distinguishing

Features
https://www.pmo.gov.sg/About-
Us

Person Name Vivian (Malaysia's foreign policy of settler colonialism in ASEAN)
Sex Male Nationality MALAYSIAN

Race Indian Occupation Senior official of political party
organisation

Relation To
Informant mortal enemy and oppressor Distinguishing

Features

https://www.mfa.gov.sg/About-
MFA/Organisation-Chart/Dr-
Vivian-Balakrishnan

Person Name SAF (corrupt Singapore's entire country/society for Malaysia)

Nationality MALAYSIAN Occupation Singapore armed forces
personnel

Relation To
Informant mortal enemy and oppressor Distinguishing

Features https://str.sg/JScz

Person Name PAP (Malaysia's corrupt ruling party to enslave Singaporeans)
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Nationality MALAYSIAN Occupation Senior official of political party
organisation

Relation To
Informant mortal enemy and oppressor Distinguishing

Features https://www.pap.org.sg

Person Name Lee Hsien Loong (MASTERMIND, corrupt the ruling PAP for Malaysia)
Sex Male Nationality MALAYSIAN

Race Chinese Occupation Senior official of political party
organisation

Relation To
Informant mortal enemy and oppressor Distinguishing

Features
https://www.pap.org.sg/whos-
who/cec

Person Name Chan Chun Sing (MASTERMIND, corrupt public servants for Malaysia)
Sex Male Nationality MALAYSIAN

Race Chinese Occupation Senior official of political party
organisation

Relation To
Informant mortal enemy and oppressor Distinguishing

Features
https://www.carecorner.org.sg/t
eams/chan-chun-sing

Person Name Sam Tee (MASTERMIND, corrupt the CPIB for Malaysia)
Sex Male Nationality MALAYSIAN
Race Chinese Occupation Senior government official
Relation To
Informant mortal enemy and oppressor Distinguishing

Features https://str.sg/Lpar

Person Name MSF (Malaysia's corrupt casteism to enslave Singaporeans)

Nationality MALAYSIAN Occupation Government social benefits
official

Relation To
Informant mortal enemy and oppressor Distinguishing

Features
https://www.msf.gov.sg/who-
we-are/organisation-chart
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Person Name CPS (Malaysia's child abusers to abuse poor Singaporean children)

Nationality MALAYSIAN Occupation Other social service
professionals

Relation To
Informant mortal enemy and oppressor Distinguishing

Features

https://www.judiciary.gov.sg/fa
mily/care-protection-children-
young-persons

Person Name SSAs (Malaysia's corrupt "social scammers/social engineers")
Nationality MALAYSIAN Occupation Social worker (general)
Relation To
Informant mortal enemy and oppressor Distinguishing

Features https://str.sg/oj4Hn

Person Name Fayane TAN (MASTERMIND, systemic bribery/corruption in CPS & SSAs)
Sex Female Nationality MALAYSIAN
Race Chinese Occupation Senior government official

Email Address fayane_tan@msf.gov.sg Relation To
Informant mortal enemy and oppressor

Person Name GOH Chok Tong (MASTERMIND, large-scale corruption in charities)
Sex Male Nationality BRITISH
Race Chinese Occupation Retiree

Relation To
Informant mortal enemy and oppressor Distinguishing

Features

https://www.pmo.gov.sg/Past-
Prime-Ministers/Mr-GOH-Chok-
Tong

Person Name Masagos Zulkifli (MASTERMIND, corrupt MSF for Malaysia)
Sex Male Nationality MALAYSIAN

Race Indian Occupation Senior official of political party
organisation

Relation To
Informant mortal enemy and oppressor Distinguishing

Features
https://www.pap.org.sg/whos-
who/cec
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Person Name AGC (Malaysia's corrupt "casteism/lawfare operational brains")
Nationality MALAYSIAN Race Chinese

Occupation Other lawyers Relation To
Informant mortal enemy and oppressor

Distinguishing
Features

https://www.agc.gov.sg/about-
us/leadership/our-leadership

Person Name SPF (Malaysia's corrupt "casteism/lawfare operational staff")
Sex Male Nationality MALAYSIAN
Race Chinese Occupation Police officer

Email Address hoong_wee_teck@spf.gov.sg Relation To
Informant mortal enemy and oppressor

Person Name Sundaresh Menon (MASTERMIND, corrupt the judiciary for Malaysia)
Sex Male Nationality MALAYSIAN
Race Indian Occupation Judge

Relation To
Informant mortal enemy and oppressor Distinguishing

Features

https://www.judiciary.gov.sg/wh
o-we-are/chief-justice-
sundaresh-menon

Person Name FJC (Malaysia's corrupt lawfare against indigenous Malays)
Nationality MALAYSIAN Occupation Judge
Relation To
Informant mortal enemy and oppressor Distinguishing

Features
https://www.judiciary.gov.sg/fa
mily/syariah-court-orders

Person Name Australia (Satellite mind control of indigenous people)
Nationality AUSTRALIAN Race European

Occupation Foreign armed forces personnel Relation To
Informant mortal enemy and oppressor
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Distinguishing
Features

https://www.defence.gov.au/abo
ut/who-we-are/organisation-
structure/defence-intelligence-
group

Person Name Israel (Satellite mind control of Gentiles/Muslims/Singaporeans)
Nationality ISRAELI Race Jew

Occupation Foreign armed forces personnel Relation To
Informant mortal enemy and oppressor

Distinguishing
Features https://www.mossad.gov.il

Person Name LAS (Satellite mind control of indigenous Malays/Muslims/Jews)
Nationality EGYPTIAN Race Arab

Occupation Foreign armed forces personnel Relation To
Informant mortal enemy and oppressor

Distinguishing
Features

https://www.eeas.europa.eu/ee
as/league-arab-states-las-and-
eu_en

Person Name Al-Qaeda (MASTERMIND, Satellite Psychotronic Terrorism)
Nationality SAUDI ARABIAN Race Arab

Occupation Foreign armed forces personnel Relation To
Informant mortal enemy and oppressor

Distinguishing
Features

https://www.amazon.com/New-
Breed-Satellite-
Terrorism/dp/1606939440

Person Name South Korea (MASTERMIND, Satellite mind control of Singaporeans)
Nationality KOREAN, SOUTH Race Chinese

Occupation Foreign armed forces personnel Relation To
Informant mortal enemy and oppressor
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Distinguishing
Features

https://eng.nis.go.kr/EAF/1_12.
do

Person Name Japan (Satellite mind control of Singaporeans)
Nationality JAPANESE Race Japanese

Occupation Foreign armed forces personnel Relation To
Informant mortal enemy and oppressor

Distinguishing
Features

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Tre
aty_on_Basic_Relations_Betwe
en_Japan_and_the_Republic_o
f_Korea

Person Name MI6 (MASTERMIND, Satellite mind control of Singaporeans)
Nationality BRITISH Race European

Occupation Foreign armed forces personnel Relation To
Informant mortal enemy and oppressor

Distinguishing
Features

https://www.gov.uk/government/
organisations/secret-
intelligence-service

Person Name China/Taiwan (MASTERMIND, Satellite mind control of Singaporeans)
Nationality TAIWANESE Race Chinese

Occupation Foreign armed forces personnel Relation To
Informant mortal enemy and oppressor

Distinguishing
Features

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Per
manent_members_of_the_Unit
ed_Nations_Security_Council

Person Name India (MASTERMIND, Satellite mind control of Singaporeans)
Nationality INDIAN Race Indian

Occupation Foreign armed forces personnel Relation To
Informant mortal enemy and oppressor

12 of 14

CONTINUATION OF REPORTPOLICE REPORT (NP299) Report No. L/20241213/7076

L/20241213/7076

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: Signature Of Informant:
Not applicable The identity of the person making this

report has been authenticated by Singpass.
No signature is required.

Signature Of Interpreter:
Not applicable

Date/Time:
13/12/2024 17:27

Officer In-Charge Of Case:

Contact No.:

Classification Of Case:



Distinguishing
Features

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/G4
_nations

Person Name Nuclear Club (Satellite mind control of Singaporeans)

Occupation Foreign armed forces personnel Relation To
Informant mortal enemy and oppressor

Distinguishing
Features

https://www.icanw.org/nuclear_
arsenals

Victim
Person Name CYRUS ADAM
ID Type NRIC NO ID No E
Sex Male Age 44
Nationality SINGAPORE CITIZEN Race Korean
Language English Occupation

Address Mobile No

Email Address Is Informant A
Victim? Yes

Person Name SUMI CYRUS
Sex Female Nationality SINGAPORE CITIZEN
Race Korean Occupation Student

Institute Name Secondary School Relation To
Informant BIOLOGICAL CHILD

Person Name Syariah Court Singapore
Nationality SINGAPORE CITIZEN Race Malay
Occupation Senior government official Email Address mccy_syariah@mccy.gov.sg
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Relation To
Informant suffer corrupt settler colonialism

Person Name Malays (indigenous people of Singapore and the Malay world)
Nationality SINGAPORE CITIZEN Race Malay
Relation To
Informant suffer corrupt settler colonialism

Person Name Singaporeans (all races, including public servants)

Nationality SINGAPORE CITIZEN Relation To
Informant suffer corruption (public sector)

Person Name Singaporeans (all races, including public servants)

Nationality SINGAPORE CITIZEN Relation To
Informant suffer satellite mind control

Person Name CYRUS ADAM (Informant)
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